ifvan Sellin, NRC Conmissioner
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

July 11, 19%4

Re: Power Authority State of New York Power, J.A. FitzPatrick
Nuclear Plant

Dear Mr. Sellin,

We are reguesting the schedule for the inspection of the core
shroud for crac:s at the Power Authority State of New York Power,
J.A. FitepPatrick Nuclear Plant.

In addition, we are requesting the schedule and inspection
program for the reactor intarnals at J.A. FitzPatrick Nuclear
Plant because the NRC is now studying the vulnerability of
cracking of the twenty-four othaer reactor internals. If there is
not a schedule available for the other reactor internals for
iznpoction, please indicate vhy this is not important at this
time.

Sincerely,

é&ﬁz:iZ/‘A%%7ﬂ1a:
Cindy Gagne'

510 W. ¥irst st, So.
Fulton N.Y. 13059
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Linda Downing
R.D.#2 Box 395
Maxico, N.¥. 13126

Ronald Scrudato, P!'.D.

Raymond Peterson, Ph.D.
Kevin Bond

Oswego County CARE (Conservation and Renewable Energy)
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